
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Diversity Equity and Inclusion (DEI) Committee 

Friday, October 11, 2024 
11:30 A.M. 

BOARD ROOM 
4800 Fournace Place, Bellaire, Texas 77401 

The meeting may be viewed online at: http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live. 

Notice: Some Board Members may participate by videoconference. 
 

Mission 
Harris Health is a community-focused academic healthcare system dedicated to improving the health of 
those most in need in Harris County through quality care delivery, coordination of care, and education. 

AGENDA 
I.  Call to Order and Record of Attendance Ms. Ingrid Robinson 2 min 

II.  Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting 

• DEI Committee Meeting – August 16, 2024 

Ms. Ingrid Robinson 2 min 

III.  New Business Ms. Ingrid Robinson 85 min 

 A. Presentation Regarding Partnering with Patients and 
Communities to Advance Access to Care 
– Dr. Chethan Bachireddy 

 (35 min) 

 B. Presentation Regarding DEI Employee Engagement Analysis: 
Finding Statistical Significance – Dr. Jobi Martinez 

 (35 min) 

 C. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposed 2025 DEI 
Reporting Schedule – Dr. Jobi Martinez 

 (15 min) 

IV.  Adjournment Ms. Ingrid Robinson 1 min 

 

1

http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live


 

 

HARRIS HEALTH SYSTEM 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DIVERSITY EQUITY AND INCLUSION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Friday, August 16, 2024 

11:30 AM 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION/RECOMMENDATIONS 

I.  Call to Order and Record of 

Attendance 

Dr. Cody Pyke, Presiding Officer, called the meeting to order at 11:38 a.m.  It was 

noted there was a quorum present and the attendance was recorded.                      

The meeting may be viewed online through the Harris Health website: 

http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live. 

 

II.  Approval of the Minutes of 

the Previous Meeting  

 

• DEI Committee 

Meeting – April 9, 2024 

 Moved by Ms. Libby Viera – Bland, 

seconded by Ms. Ingrid Robinson, 

and unanimously approved the 

minutes of the April 9, 2024 

meeting. Motion carried. 

III.  New Business    

 A. Presentation Regarding 

the M/WBE Annual Report 

 

Mr. Derek Holmes, Vice President, Contract Administration and Contract 

Diversity, delivered a presentation regarding the Minority Women-owned 

Business Enterprises (M/WBE) Annual Report.  He provided an overview of the 

following items:    
 

• Year 1 Program Exclusions 

• Initial Core Efforts of the Contract Diversity Program 

• FY 2022-2023 Annual Report Summary 

• FY 2023-2024 Year-to-Date Semi-Annual Report 

• Key Takeaways and Emerging Initiatives from the Program 

• M/WBE Testimonial 

 
Dr. Pyke recognized the costs involved in implementing these MWBE initiatives. 
Mr. Louis Smith, Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, 
noted that expenses for these investments have risen, and a more detailed 
report will be provided to the Board in September.  The Committee requested a 
summary of the presentation by highlighting the following:  the three (3) top 
achievements since the program's launch, the three (3) main areas for growth 
or improvement, and the three (3) biggest barriers to contracts becoming 
eligible.  A copy of the presentation is available in the permanent record.   

Moved by Dr. Cody Pyke, seconded 

by Ms. Ingrid Robinson, and 

unanimously approved that the 

Committee recommends that Mr. 

Holmes provide the requested 

summary be submitted to the DEI 

Committee Chair Ingrid Robinson 

prior to the August 29, 2024 Board 

Meeting so that she can include 

the information in her report to 

the Board. Motion carried. 

2

http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live
http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live


Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee Minutes 

August 16, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

I certify that the foregoing are the Minutes of the Meeting of the Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Harris Health System 

held on August 16, 2024.  

 

        Respectfully submitted, 

  

        Cody Pyke, MD, JD, LLM, FCLM, Presiding Officer 

        In lieu of Ms. Ingrid Robinson, MBA, Committee Chair 

 

                     Recorded by Cherry A. Pierson, MBA 

 B. Revised 2024 DEI 

Reporting Schedule 

Ms. Jobi Martinez, Vice President and Chief Diversity Officer, presented the 

updated 2024 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) reporting schedule, proposing 

a transition from monthly to bi-monthly meetings.   Dr. Pyke recommended 

extending the meeting duration from 1 hour to 1.5 hours to maintain the 

frequency and depth of the discussions.  A copy of the revised 2024 DEI 

Reporting Schedule is available in the permanent record.   

Moved by Dr. Cody Pyke, seconded 

by Ms. Ingrid Robinson, and 

unanimously accepted the revised 

2024 DEI Reporting Schedule as 

amended. Motion carried. 

 

Moved by Dr. Cody Pyke, seconded 

by Ms. Ingrid Robinson, and 

unanimously accepted that the 

Committee recommends that the 

Board approve the revised 2024 

DEI Reporting Schedule with noted 

revisions. Motion carried. 

IV.  Adjournment  There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:24 p.m.  

3



 
Friday, August 16, 2024 

Harris Health System Board of Trustees Board Meeting – Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DEI) Committee Attendance 
Note: For Zoom meeting attendance, if you joined as a group and would like to be counted as present, please submit an email to: 

BoardofTrustees@harrishealth.org before close of business the day of the meeting. 
 

DEI COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT DEI COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT ADDITIONAL BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dr. Cody M. Pyke (Presiding Committee Chair) Dr. Andrea Caracostis (Ex-officio)  
Libby Viera-Bland (Acting Committee Member) Jennifer Tijerina  
Ingrid Robinson   

 
HARRIS HEALTH EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP, STAFF & SPECIAL INVITED GUESTS 

Carolynn Jones Louis Smith 
Cherry Pierson Maria Cowles 
Daniel Smith Dr. Maureen Padilla 
Derek Curtis Micah Rodriguez 
Derek Holmes Nicholas J. Bell 
Ebon Swofford (Harris County Attorney’s Office) Olga Rodriguez 
Elizabeth Hanshaw Winn (Harris County Attorney’s Office) Patricia Darnauer 
Dr. Esmaeil Porsa (Harris Health President & CEO) R. King Hillier 
Dr. Glorimar Medina Randy Manarang 
Dr. Jennifer Small Dr. Sandeep Markan 
Jennifer Zarate Sara Thomas (Harris County Attorney’s Office) 
Dr. Jobi Martinez Shawn DeCosta 
John Matcek Dr. Steven Brass 
Kari McMichael Thomas Alexander 
Kevin Lin Victoria Nikitin 
Lindsey “Katie” Rutherford (Harris County Attorney’s Office)  

 

4

mailto:BoardofTrustees@harrishealth.org?subject=Board/Committee%20Meeting%20Attendance


 
 

 
Friday, October 11, 2024 

 
Presentation Regarding Partnering with Patients and Communities to 

Advance Access to Care 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Omar C. Reid, MBA, IPMA, CP  
Executive Vice President & Chief People Officer 

 

5



Partnering with
Patients and Communities
to Advance Access to Care

Board of Trustees DEI Committee
October 11, 2024

Chethan Bachireddy, MD, MSc 
SVP & Chief Health Officer

Veronica Patricio 
Director of Operations, Patient Eligibility

6



Access to Care is a Determinant of Health

2

7



Framing the Issue: 
A Spotlight on Settegast

• Early 2023 article drawing attention to known 
life expectancy gaps in the Settegast community

• Harris Health engaged with the Actions for 
Health Equity in Settegast collaborative which 
included listening sessions and the development 
of a Community Action Plan

• Continue to actively participate in the Super 
Neighborhood 49/50 for opportunities to share 
Harris Health-related information and resources

3

8



Settegast Community Action Plan
• Major themes and residents’ priorities:

• Access to Goods and Services
• Community Organizing and Capacity Building
• Education and Employment
• Environmental Health
• Housing and Land Use
• Mobility, Health, and Safety
• Parks and Recreation

• Health-related themes:
• Sidewalks and crosswalks are missing or poor quality ‡ hard 

to access goods, services, parks, schools, and bus stops
• Public transportation options are limited and infrequent
• Community lacks access to affordable, healthy food options
• Limited options for shopping at local businesses in the area
• Difficult to access goods and services outside the 

neighborhood by public transit
• Access to quality health services is limited
• Community lacks access to pharmacies

4

9



Settegast Community Action Plan Activities
• Planning and supporting the 1st and 2nd

Annual Settegast Resource Fair & Block 
Party

• Eligibility outreach

• Mobile mammography

• Biometric screenings

• Food distribution

• Settegast Food Farmacy – coming Q4 
2024

• Eligibility presentations at houses of faith 
in the community

10



The Patient Orientation Initiative

• Modeled and scaled from Patient Orientation 
offered to new oncology patients

• Developed committee of stakeholders to advise 
development of patient orientation materials for 
new and returning patients

• Goals:
• Improve communication to new patients about how to 

successfully access and navigate Harris Health

• Improve patient experience and satisfaction navigating 
Harris Health System

6

11



Patient Orientation Committee Members

7

Name Title Representing
Arquelles, Teresa Patient - LBJ Patient Advisory Group Harris Health Patients
Benningfield, Nicole Senior Manager – Communications Communication
Callaway, Amanda M Assoc Admin-Mission Advancement, Mission Advancement Communication
Castro, Esdras Aaron Senior Call Center Manager, PA Scheduling Patient Appointment and Referral Center (PARC)
Collette, Kendall Manager-Volunteer Resources, Volunteer/Guest Services Volunteer Management
De La Cruz, Maria Director, Care Integration, Community Integration Population Health
De Leon, Bianca Guerrero HIV Project Coordinator, Grants - Thomas Street ACS Operations
Guillory, Dianna Marie Manager Eligibility, Eligibility Service Center Eligibility
Gutierrez, Susan Eligibility Audit Coordinator, Eligibility Service Center Eligibility
Hattery, Erica Gonzalez Director of Care Integration, Care Integration - Pop Health Population Health
Kennedy-Tull, Andrea Dir - Patient Experience & Ops, Patient Experience/Operations Patient Experience
LaRue, Denise Marie Admin Director, Clinical Integration and Transformation Population Health
Luong, Krystal Supervisor Cancer Resource Center,  Community Integration Population Health

McMahan, William Alan Dir Operations, PA Scheduling Patient Appointment and Referral Center (PARC)

Pham, Thuy Senior Operations Manager ACS Virtual Care

Prado, Melvin Sr. Ops Manager ACS Operations 
Patricio, Veronica Dir Operations, Eligibility Service Center Patient Eligibility
Riddle, David Karl Admin Dir - Patient Experience, Patient/Customer Relations Patient Experience
Ruggerio, Michael Christopher HIV Project Manager, Grants - Thomas Street ACS Operations 
Walker, Dwanika Sr. Ops Manager ACS Operations 
White, George Patient - BT Patient Advisory Group Harris Health Patients

12



Patient Orientation Objectives

1. Create patient orientation materials for new and returning patients, focusing on: 

a) Welcome to Harris Health – system overview, key numbers and resources

b) Establishing a Medical Home – benefits of coordinated care with a PCP

c) Financial Assistance Program (FAP) – step-by-step application guidance 

2. Develop a communication plan to disseminate information to new and returning 
patients.

3. Develop a communication plan to educate Harris Health staff on patient 
orientation resources

8

13



Patient Orientation Landing Page

• Easy URL: www.harrishealth.org/patientinfo
• Consolidates all system navigation information 
• Videos available in top 3 languages

14



Patient Orientation Videos

10

15

https://youtu.be/1VI_WQB1724
https://www.youtube.com/watch?si=nh0QTuNONA7I2v0F&v=Gy6W26Dllk4&feature=youtu.be


Patient Orientation Materials

For patients: 

• Included in FAP eligibility notice:
• Reversible flyer with key numbers

• Welcome letter with system FAQs

• Digital and print displays at clinics

• Social media posts

For staff: 

•

• Employee newsletters

• Roadshow & Townhalls

16



12

17



Early Results and Next Steps

• Tracking video views by type over time 

• Including Medical Home video link in text outreach to newly scheduled patients

• Placing video QR codes at Registration and other high visibility areas

13

331 

107 92 112 89 83 

1,142 

919 
837 

920 

1,109 
1,043 

173 

52 40 52 23 14 
 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Patient Orientation Video Views by Month

Welcome Eligibility Medical Home

18



Community Outreach & Partner Engagement

14

• Participation in community health fairs to 
provide Harris Health FAP information and 
applications   

• Ongoing community partner training & 
capacity-building on FAP application support

• E.g., ECHOS, Memorial Hermann, Baker Ripley

• Houston Chronicle story – published April 
2024

19



Patient-Facing Initiatives

• Call center available for questions on how 
to apply, renew, or obtain a status update: 
713.566.6509

• Launched online application in  April 2022 
to support new and renewal applications 

• https://ola.veritysource.com/harris

• Added FAQs to website to address most 
common call center questions – launched 
September 2024

15

20



• Eligibility roadshow across health centers to 
ensure all staff is current on FAP criteria and 
processes

• Various clinic events throughout the year

Staff Inreach Initiatives

16

21



Questions?

17

22



 
 

 
Friday, October 11, 2024 

 
Presentation Regarding DEI Employee Engagement Analysis: 

Finding Statistical Significance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Omar C. Reid, MBA, IPMA, CP  
Executive Vice President & Chief People Officer 

 

23



Employee Engagement Survey 
Results & Updates

Voices of Harris
Health 2023/24

24



Agenda

• Overview of 2023 Employee 

Engagement Survey

• Overview of DEI Employee 

Engagement Findings Analysis

• 2024 Review of Employee Engagement 

Resources & Initiatives

• Statistical Significance Analysis & 

Findings

25



7240 of 10548 gave feedback

Response Rate 69%

477
Telecommute

1212
Fournace

1206
ACS

2599
Ben Taub

252
Correctional Health

1494
LBJ

VOICES SHARED
Telecommute Fournace ACS Ben Taub Correctional Health LBJ

26



2023 Major Themes

• Two-way conversation

• Ask for specific feedback

• Give feedback as a team

• Thank people for feedback

Feedback Authenticity Inclusive Leaders Recognition

• Improve trust in the team
• Create opportunities for 

connection
• Help employees be 

themselves at work
• Create a culture of inclusion

• Build a culture of belonging
• Create a culture of inclusion
• Show your team you value 

their input
• Cultivate inclusive leadership

• Practice reflective recognition
• Share how we want to be 

recognized
• Make time for recognition in 

team meetings
• Send a weekly gratitude note

27



Qualitative Data Captured:
Areas of Opportunity

28



2024 Timeline

Team Conversation
Results shared with teams

Completed in January 2024

Review of Results
Managers completed Training 101, 
201, 301

Pulse
System Listening Sessions 
Completed August 2024

Action Planning
Leaders chose focus areas
Completed Feb 5, 2024

A
B

C

Follow up with team
Check progress of focus area and 

document in Glint
Completed July 2024

Executed a
DEI Analysis

29



The purpose of a DEI analysis 
(deep dive) was to gain valuable 
insight into diversity, equity, and 
inclusion at Harris Health. A DEI 
data analysis aids in identifying 
areas of opportunities to foster 
an inclusive and equitable 
environment.

DEI Analysis:

30



Areas of Interest

I feel comfortable 
being myself at 
work

80

InclusionAuthenticity Belonging Appreciation of 
Differences

I feel a sense of 
belonging at Harris 
Health

77

Conflict Resolution

Inclusion 79

Inclusion – Team 79

Inclusive Leaders 71

My workgroup has a 
culture in which 
employees appreciate 
the differences that 
people bring to the 
workplace

77

In our team, we do a 
great job of resolving 
conflicts

76

31



Survey Completion % across Race/Ethnicity

Black Race/Ethnicity reflects the highest segment of our 
surveyed workforce, but saw the lowest overall response rate.

White, 1177, 11%

Asian, 1881, 18%

Hispanic, 2967, 
28%

American Indian, 
30, 0%

Black, 4491, 43%

Overall Employees Invited

72% 72%

69%

67%
66%

62%

64%

66%

68%

70%

72%

74%

White Asian Hispanic American Indian Black

Overall Response Rate

1
1
7
7

1
8
8
1

2
9
6
7

3
0

4
4
9
2

32



Engagement Scores across Ethnicity

76

79 79

81

79

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

White Asian Hispanic American Indian Black

Engagement Scores across Ethnicity

System Engagement Score (79) Average Score

Gender distributions amongst the Engagement scores 
were consistent compared to Ethnicity distributions.

33



Analyzing Potential Disparities in Scoring

The DEI Analysis examined demographic groups, job families, 
locations/pavilions, questions, and other variables to identify potential 
disparities. Comparisons were made utilizing the DEI dashboard, the 
Employee Engagement Survey, HR reports, and other data. 

“Deep dive” included:
• determining whether a particular demographic group scored low on 

specific questions that measure diversity, equity, or inclusion
• comparing responses for the specific question for a job family across 

demographic groupings
• reviewing scores at pavilion/locations based on demographic groups 

and job families
• comparing scores across demographic groups, job families, pavilions, 

and other variables

34



Harris Health System Race Demographics
Authenticity/Feedback/Inclusive Leader/Recognition

Comparison across “Major Themes” and Ethnicity

35



Key Questions – Engagement Score across Ethnicity

77

81

78
79 79

70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84

American
Indian

Asian Black Hispanic White

Inclusion

Overall Score (79) Engagement Score

75

82

76

79
81

70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84

American
Indian

Asian Black Hispanic White

Inclusion - Team

Overall Score (79) Engagement Score

77

74

70
72

71

70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84

American
Indian

Asian Black Hispanic White

Inclusive Leaders

Overall Score (71) Engagement Score

36



Engagement – Additional Findings/Conclusion 

Inclusion

Employees feel they can show up as 
authentic selves but do not necessarily 
feel they have an inclusive leader that 

supports their authenticity

Human – Respect – Culture 

(People at Harris Health treat each other 
with respect and dignity) 

Analysis identified significant gaps in 
scoring across job families, pavilions, and 
ethnicity. Scores ranged from low 40s to 

low 60s. System score was 72

(DEI Dashboard Correlation) 

Gen Z is outpacing Baby Boomers; 
however it experiences highest voluntary 

turnover over the past 2 years. 
Engagement scores indicate lowest  

engagement (74) score amongst 
generations in the organization

Engagement 

37



Resources

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



F.A.I.R.

45



46



47



Statistical Significance

Dearly Beloved,

We are gathered here today to get
through this thing called……

48



Statistical significance is a way to find out 
if the differences or patterns observed in 
the date are meaningful and not random 
occurrences. It helps us decide if the 
results we see are likely to be true for the 
whole population we are studying.

49



Methodology: An ANOVA Analysis in Python was used 
to check if there is a statistical difference in engagement 
scores amongst our different racial groups.

∑ Null Hypothesis (H0): There is no significant difference in 
engagement scores among different racial groups.

∑ Alternative Hypothesis (H1): There is a significant 
difference in engagement scores among different racial 
groups.

Statistical Significance Findings:

• The only racial group that was below the engagement score 
of 79 was the white race/ethnicity at 76. 

• The score of 76 is still favorable to the healthcare industry 
score for this race/ethnic category (75). 

50



Statistical Analysis Recommendations
Examining survey data year over year provides a more nuanced understanding of trends and patterns, 
particularly in the context of DEI. Recommendations for 2024:

• Longitudinal Insights: Year-over-year data allows organizations to track changes over time, 
revealing whether DEI initiatives are having a lasting impact

• Contextual Understanding: DEI issues are often complex and influenced by various factors
• Sustainability of Change: Organizations can assess whether improvements in DEI metrics are 

sustainable or just short-term gains.
• Informed Decision-Making: A year-over-year analysis aids in making informed decisions and 

adjustments to DEI strategies 
• Avoiding Misinterpretation: Year-over-year data can provide a clearer picture of true shifts in 

employee sentiment.
• Building Trust: Regularly tracking and communicating year-over-year results fosters 

transparency and builds trust among employees.

51



November 4 – November 22, 2024

NEXT SURVEY

52



QUESTION
S?

53



54



 
 

 
Friday, October 11, 2024 

 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposed 2025 DEI Reporting Schedule 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Omar C. Reid, MBA, IPMA, CP  
Executive Vice President & Chief People Officer 

 

55



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

2024 Employee Experience & Culture / Population Health Updates Gary Marsh /
Dr. Chethan Bachireddy

X

Center for Accelerating Health Equity and Heart Health Initiatives / MWBE 
FY24 Annual Review

Dr. Chethan Bachireddy / 
Derek Holmes

X

Addiction Treatment / Human Resources DEI Initiatives ACS Team /
Dr. Jobi Martinez

X

Pavilion DEI Initiatives / REGAL Updates Dr. Jobi Martinez /
Dr. Chethan Bachireddy

X

Community Engagement and Outreach Initiatives / MWBE Mid-Year Review Olga Llamas Rodriguez / 
Derek Holmes

X

2025 DEI Year End Review / System Updates TBD Dr. Jobi Martinez X

Presentation Topics Executive Owner

Proposed 2025 DEI Reporting Schedule

56


	Agenda
	II. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting
	III. New Business
	A. Presentation Regarding Partnering with Patients and Communities to Advance Access to Care
	B. Presentation Regarding DEI Employee Engagement Analysis: Finding Statistical Significance
	C. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Proposed 2025 DEI Reporting Schedule


